Angie Gray

From: Lisa Clark

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Angie Gray

Subject: FW: Bid # 18-03

From: Lisa Clark [mailto:lisa.clark@rochesternh.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Jim Ramsay <jim@libertyinternationaltrucks.com>
Cc: Angie Gray <angie.gray@rochesternh.net>
Subject: FW: Bid # 18-03

Hi Jim,

We will not be issuing an addendum. Please note the answers to your questions below in red.
Thank you for your interest in our bid.
Lisa

Lisa J. Clark

Administration & Utility Billing Supervisor
City of Rochester DPW

45 Old Dover Road

Rochester NH 03867

Office 603-335-7572

Cell 603-781-4542

From: Jim Ramsay [mailto:jim@libertyinternationaltrucks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Angie Gray

Subject: RE: Bid # 18-03

On page 7 of 12 ) you are asking for a 10 year as well as a 15 year “ guarantee buy back “ of the
complete truck . . . .. | have no information on what will be on this truck . . . . front plow ?
wing plow ? traditional dump body ? Sander ? Stainless Steel Sander ? All Purpose Dump body ? ;
estimated miles and hours that are expected to be on the truck in 10 years and 15 years ? The City
of Rochester noted on 1 of 12 that we will be bidding dump bodies and plow equipment
separately. The City has standardized on Front plows and wing and stainless steel dump bodies and
sanders. Those would not be include in the by backs. It would be just the truck that is award this
bid.

| also noticed that you are not requesting any “ body “ switches ( typically plow trucks will have
6 optional body switches ) . You are correct we are not soliciting a bid for switches. | also noticed
that you are not asking for any differential lock on either of the rear axles. Again, you are correct
we are not asking for differential lock in this bid. You may bid with or without this option.

Thank you,

Jim Ramsay



